

From: [Redacted]
Sent: 3/13/2013 6:22:37 PM
To: Cheng, Franz (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
[Redacted]
Bcc:
Subject: RE: AB1900 check-in (R.13-02-008) - Discussion of AB1900 proceeding on
biomethane injection

Either time is fine for me. Thank you,

[Redacted]

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Doll, Laura; christy.berger@swgas.com;
catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; Valerie Ontiveroz (Valerie.Ontiveroz@swgas.com); [Redacted]
[Redacted]; Hruby, Steven (SHruby@semprautilities.com)
Cc: Myers, Richard A.; Kalafut, Jennifer; Goodman, Ron; Egan, Jason W; Patrick, Steve; Razzak,
Shahid
Subject: RE: AB1900 check-in (R.13-02-008) - Discussion of AB1900 proceeding on biomethane
injection

Folks,

Please let me know which time works better for you if you haven't already:

March 19 3-4pm and March 19 4-5pm.

Thanks,

Franz

From: Cheng, Franz

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com); christy.berger@swgas.com; catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; Valerie Ontiveroz (Valerie.Ontiveroz@swgas.com); Redacted [REDACTED]; Redacted [REDACTED]; Hruby, Steven (SHruby@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Myers, Richard A.; Kalafut, Jennifer; 'Goodman, Ron'; 'Egan, Jason W'; 'Patrick, Steve'; 'Razzak, Shahid'

Subject: AB1900 check-in (R.13-02-008) - Discussion of AB1900 proceeding on biomethane injection

Folks,

Thanks for participating in today's R.13-02-008 (AB1900 OIR) phone conference. As we discussed today:

- 1) Preliminary information is due March 25.

- 2) The first workshop (March 27) will focus on human safety and is probably going to take place 1-5 p.m., with the prehearing conference taking place the same day at 10 a.m. We aren't planning on WebEx unless there is overwhelming desire for it, but we will have audio and I expect to distribute the presentation materials the day before.

- 3) March 19 is when we should have another check-in to see how feasible it would be to file a joint preliminary information document and how to set the workshop agenda accordingly.

- 4) If each utility could send its rough draft of its preliminary information no later than March 18, we can discuss it on March 19.

- 5) I am proposing two March 19 times for our next check-in: 3-4 p.m. and 4-5 p.m. Please let me know which one works better for you. If you are okay with both times, let me know anyway.

6) Each utility should be prepared to summarize the HUMAN safety elements of its preliminary information in the workshop on March 27. I'm expecting 1 hour, 45 minutes of presentation + Q&A time, probably 1 hour of presentation and 45 minutes of Q&A. the other half of the workshop will be ARB/OEHHA's presentation and Q&A. There will be introductions and intermission.

7) There will likely be a second workshop about a month after the first workshop (late April), as a last chance for participants to talk to ARB/OEHHA prior to their issuing their May 15 report on human safety and monitoring. Unlike the first workshop, the second one might be on the record/transcribed depending on the wishes of the participants.

Once again, please let me know which time works better for you for the March 19 update (or if you are okay with both), and let me know if you have any problems sending your preliminary information rough drafts on March 18.

Thanks,

Franz